
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Security Camera System and Installation at multiple Lynchburg City Schools 
2016-034 

Date: 11/20/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Are Server/Recorders need to be supplied at the new High School?  

Media servers are not needed for the new high school. 

2.   Are you needing 24 or 48 port patch panels in Hutchinson and Fort Hill?  

48 port patch panels are requested 
 

3. Do you have any more spec on the 2 servers that you need, the specs do not cover retention length( 
how long you want to keep the recordings). 
Servers need to maintain video for at least 30 days.  
 

4. Do you need a raid assembly? 
We typically run raid 1 on the OS disk. We typically run raid 10 on data disk. 
 

5. How many existing IP camera are at  Fort Mill and Hutchenson?  
Currently there are no existing IP cameras.  
 

6. How are you existing servers built? 
Raid 1 on OS disk, Raid 10 on data disk.  Based on calculations, the servers will need to have 
at least 4TB of storage for video. 
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